
NEW YORK
STATE

SENATE
ALEANY NEWYORK I2247

ffit November  4 ,  1993

Ms. Doris L. Sassower
Box 69,  Gednoy Stat ion
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I have received your letter dated October 27 , 7ggg.

There is no doubt that you and I have had diffieulty
communicating. I have read your version of that difficulty and I will
respond with my version, which is either you did not l isten to my
answers to your questions because you were busy interrupting me or
you only heard what you wanted to hear.

I will state again what I told you regarding testimony at the
September 7, 1993 public hearing:

1. I  am not authorized to extend the 10 minute l imitation to any
wi tness.

2.  You can br ing other  wi tnesses to  the hear ing,  however ,  they
must keep to the subject of the hearing.

3. A witness whose only purpose is to explain the history of your
organization will most likely be ruled out of order.

4. The Committee Chairman may give you more time to make up for
t ime taken by committee members who ask questions.

I believe that you were given aecurate information and that
you received all the time to speak to which you were entitled.

Very truly yours,

EDWARD H. COLE
Chief Counsel
Senate Judiciary Committee
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